

# Steven Eschler

Commercial Real Estate Broker at Ward Realty Corp.

steve@wardrealty.com

---

## Summary

As Commercial real estate specialists in the greater Wilmington and Jacksonville, NC region, our team focuses on commercial real estate specialties including office building sales and leasing, industrial properties, investment sales, multifamily, businesses sales and premier SFR beach investments, [www.topsailcommercialrealestate.com](http://www.topsailcommercialrealestate.com).

---

## Experience

### **Commercial Real Estate Broker at Ward Realty Corp.**

May 2017 - Present

### **Real Estate Sales Broker**

April 2015 - May 2017 (2 years 2 months)

### **VP Marketing and Business Development**

October 2011 - February 2014 (2 years 5 months)

365 Connect provides web-based technology solutions to the multifamily industry, with a focus on resident and management interaction and doing business in the digital world. Today, 365 Connect is rapidly becoming a leader in web-based multifamily technology platforms with an array of products ranging from online leasing centers and interactive resident platforms to a leading B2B industry portal.

### **Managing Member / Broker**

September 2008 - October 2011 (3 years 2 months)

Gulf Coast Realty Advisors, LLC (GCRA) is a boutique advisory firm that specializes in providing services exclusively for organizations within the multifamily real estate industry. Our services involve structuring, marketing and identification of transactional opportunities for multifamily property owners and operators.

### **Associate at Marcus & Millichap**

June 2007 - October 2008 (1 year 5 months)

---

## Education

### **Coastal Carolina University**

BA, European History

**Activities and Societies:** Sigma Nu Fraternity

---

# Steven Eschler

Commercial Real Estate Broker at Ward Realty Corp.

steve@wardrealty.com

---



[Contact Steven on LinkedIn](#)